MERE, WILTS

TO be LET, and may be entered upon immediately, all that free

Messuage or Public House,

Called The Ange/, in the town of Mere, with spacious
Brewhouse, Cellars, Stables, and all other necessary
offices attached, all in good and tenantable repair
together with a productive GARDEN and a COTTAGE
adjoining. And a PADDOCK of excellent PASTURE LAND,
of about one Acre contiguous thereto.

The Premises were for many years occupied
by the late Mr JAMES DOWNDING, and are now tenanted by his Widow.
The House is well accustomed, and commands the
largest Sale of Beer in the town of Mere.

For a view of the premises, and for terms and other particulars,
to Mr JOHN PHILLIPS, Charnage, near Mere.

Dated 8th February, 1841.

Devizes and Wiltshire Gazette, 11 February 1841
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